
UNITED NATIONS 

: .. :CO NOMIC 
\ND 

GENERAL 

E/CN .l~/SR-333 
~ June 1952 

• .. Er~GLISH . . ' . 

>.0 CIA L C 0 UN c: I L ORIGINAL: FRF~CH 

. '. 

CONTENTS: 

Chairman: 

Ra12Eorteur: 

Members: 

-----·----·--·-·--··----··-·-------~-·-'-----··--------------· 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

E~ghth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TID1EE HUNDRED AND THIRTY -':PHIRD MEETING 

.Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Thursday, 12 June 1952 , at 10.15 a.m. 

,_ . 

Draft International Covenants on Human Rights and 

Measures of Imple~entation (E/1992; .E/CN.4/528, E/CN.4/666/Add.15; 

E/CN .4/1.148, E/CN)~/1.194, E/CN ·,l~/1.195, E/CN .4/1. ,208, 

E/CN.4/L.209, E/CN.4/L.210, E/CN.4/L.216, E/CN.4/L.217 (continued) 

Mr. !v!ALIK (Lebanon) 

Mr. WHITLAM Australia 

Mr. MARSHA·LL. Australia 

Mr. NISOT Delgium 

Mr. VALENZVELA Chile 

Mr.· CHEN PAONAN China 

AZ.MI Bey Egypt . . t •' 

Mr. CAsSIN France 

Mr. KYROU Greece 

Mrs, MEHTA India 

Mr • .t?.ZKOUL Lebanon 

Mr. WAHEED Pakistan 



E/CN .4ft3R.333 
Page 2 .· ·'· . 

l-lembera (oont~nued): . ' . . 

Mr. BORATYNSKI 

Mrs. ROSSEL 

Mr. KOV~O 

Mr. MOROZOV 

Mr. HOARE 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT 

Mr. BRACCO 

Mr. JEVRJlM>VIC 

Also present: 

Mies MANAS 

1?oland 

Sweden 

'' 

{ ,' 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republ1oe . ' 

·United Kingdom of Great Britian 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 
Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 

· Commi·ae1on on the Status of Women 

Repre~entat!~~e of
1

. non-sovermnental organ:ttatioris: ' ·- · 
'. .. ... 

cateson A: 
44! ., . 

Miss SENDER 

Categgry B and Regi ster: 
Mr, MOSKOWITZ 

Hrs. SOUDAN 

Miea ROB:B 

Miss SCHAEFER 

Mrs. PHILLIPS 

Mr. P]lllCE 

Mrs • POLSTEIN) 
Mr. RONAI.J:S ) 

Secretariat: 

Mr,HUMPliREY 

Mr. DAS ) 
Miss KITCHEN) 

International :Confederation of Free · 
Trade Unions (IC~) . · .. · 

Consultative Counoil of Jewish 
Organizations 

·International Federation of Business 
and Professional Wamen 

International Federation of University 
Women 

International Union o~\ ·Catholio 
Women's Leagues · 

Liaison Committee :of Women's 
International ·Orgemf.zations 

World Allianoe of Young Men's Christian 
Associations . 

WorlO Union for Progressive Judaism 

Representing the Secretary~enaral 

Secretaries of the Commission 

,. ' ' ' ' ... 

, • 



~~ . ;io/:~'FfO~~h[ €RWW~--~ ~~h~~:~ AW i~.ASttR~ ;;()~ ~I{BM'~~Iqt . 
. : ·,· .. J\),~71~?2 ~:· ~~c~:~~ /~,~, ~ -~/R~-~~ /§?fo/t,M.lil:fil·&t: E/~.~~i~J '\48]: · ~taittrt:l?;~~.(:~r;r!~:~{ftl95; 

~(f!!J ~.4.£1~ ~~8!. :'~~~ .~f~t,,~OQ~t .rJ!t9.N~~ /fr~f.lGf ~>EfeN;4/L,J'J.l6:j :'.E/01{. 4'7L .217 )( ~ont~t;ued) : 
~' ', ~',1 , ~,,- ' '• 0 , . ' ·I 1,", .";.~ 

Prepgle<:{<;;on.t.tnu~d?: ·.;· .'j{:'.:·:c·.:~.': ;:.:•·. ':> ,::v.z~·:;: ._,~::·, ... ::.: · ·:·'·, ., ..... ·· . 
~ .... •.- ,or.'·., ~~ ·:::·.:or~ i· .:;~ •.. :. r;: ... ~ "-:-~ ·--~~~·.··;: .-·):. ,.·· . . ~ /' .·t;· ' . ~·~-~~----: •J" ' 

.. < h··:MJ? ~ ·-'wmTr~.r>(Ati~'~'ra~·i~), .~~ici ,~ . tpl\~ ... in ... de~e.renq~ , .. tq· '~::;ttg~~~.; ;ilad.e 
~ : ... _·_, - . . -: .• · .. _", ,': '"· ,·, ~-~.·: '!Yr:'' ·I'·! r. · ··: ~.,f.' ,1 J4 • "~ ' 

at<~th~~ pretiEitfiiij,f'tne"atths' iihd :for the sake of .r~~9Wn8: .~n~it;r. . .-ott tne,;text ., 

·:~r ·: ~ti~ ''pr~b1JfK;-~ h~'"·~~lilif '~Qiii~( ~~'a '.d~i~;·~J~~ ·-~' '~~~~·~ ~~~dm~nt~.~ ~.·.~·st• 
., ••'· "' "\':<·,··_·,.~ .... ( ._~--!,····--:. .. _..1 . .:,•·;· ·f,: ... ;:-~-·~,.; . .-·· .. -, ... -~ (:t.r:·< ",:'' " : . .. -~~-- · . . " . -~ 

·~ ·f'rit merely · the;··:tn'eerti·on in t~~ ~eC()~ ,-~mgraph .. of .~e·. pr~a.Irlbl,e. q:f'c ~gve~~t: II 
(e&ie~~-'~~i· ~ci8ho~ib~;:· a&:t~i ·~~d . cult~~l -- ~1gbts)(E/CN.lt/.666./~~s.l5) ,.,wA1ch 

' .: : ;,: ~ --.. ·- . . . . . ' - . ' ' ,., . . ',· - . -_;_ ' ., 

had been used as a baais for the preamble of covenant I (covenant on civil 

and political rights), the. wo_rda .. ''9~vg l;l.D,d POf1.t1c~ ·,f~ed·~. e.n<f'. between the 
.,,.__ ... (.· f_·f"":. ~ ••. · l.-.,. .. '&--~ ~'\·_· .... :_:'~--- ~ .. t'·. ·, :··:_··_ . :;., .·. ·-.· . -~"- ·. ; ~ ' . . 

worlf''· "e'rl'Joyiilg'" 'arid t'he words "freedom *'J;9m fe~r . and w.an-t?"· ·: ~::·. H-e .~l1~~~W~:-;.\ 
-.,·_J· .f . l'"t:.\··".f~,--~"'·---~,t~ t.:·,,;r·r·>:•-·:1·:·., '.· · . .: ."·· .-, · · .. ·,• J··· ·._ · • • • •• • • 

wi tlidrev 'his proposal to delete the la.at part of. the :~enteng~:" .and :hop.e4.~ .,tbat-

.::{:~ 1i1.~{hthe~ltrileh~,' ~s ~~dift~d, ~~~~d .be< ~c~~pt~~le to the ~~;ish r~~~e·s~n~i;Y~~f 
He had noted with interest the Leba,~eae . r~:pres~ptat1ve ' .~· in,ten:t~on to propose 

. • . ···: .1· •. ,.... ., .,' . ' 

that the third paragraph of the pree.xp.ble of . the, <l~ft .,covepant:·· e.llould stand, 
·> .. _~ ._ :_, .. •/!'}•.:,.~:·:'· ."_; ~_/·' · .. ·. / • _ . .- · .. l·. _ : · •• "' . • • .'.:.~.- .. • •• -.... , ··,.". 

and hoped''··:t'fu\t• :toot ;·runendmen'tf'would soon be submitted. . ... ';" ·; ,,_ L· "<,,,y .... · 

Mr, BORATYNSKl (Poland) recalled that he bad suggested that the 

Commission should use, as a basis, the preamble of cpvenant p: .. Jn or;~er to . . ~ ', 
. . '•, ':. '. ·, :" '_ ; .. ·' . . .' .'' . .... ·. -;;' : .. :.·. · .. : . t _-;··~·,.'· .;:. :,·_... .~ .... ;,1 _~;._. :. :·· "'.:·~ .• --." .... . 

cori'fom:··t6 ''the:· inlitt\t.btions ~e:nta'f?e~ · .til. ,~e?le~~t A~~~llfb~Y. <'~eo~J,t;ti~:- _5~:A ;JJI1;' 
·;::Uia 't:·. ~~s 'why···iie acitu.a''' o~y ~cicep·t' the Fr~n~h bu.t . none . of the ·other ame~~$s ,. · 

. . .... ~' .-· .... ·, .. ·~. . : · '. · ..... ~·· ... ..~ . . •' ' .~ '.;_ :.···.,.··, ~; • .. .; 

iriJiu:<i1h8 :tlit) '-i~te~t Austr~ifan ·a~nd~~t · -~. ~11-tch wo.uld _distw.l;>_ tp<t· . ..... , .;" · 
· ~ltf~cr··>bl11iriod 'b13~twe6i(th'J \~r~liible·~ ,·~f .-the ·t~o· o_~;enante ~ , ,. . . ... ···: ·: ·':,.:. ·;::;·.·~· . 

,,,;b. h~;.~:; . ... i··t·_··.'. ~~.' •• ·:\. :,> .:·.;·l:~ .. ·:· :.,,: ... ~~.·~ . .-;_~,: ... :~:~:,.···· .. ·:·· .. ~ .:, ·. ::: .. ,;:·::·::: '.'." -.. · .·· . 
. : ~·-:. ,.·: .. MHj~~~!·RoOS'Ev':EtT" (Unitecf S~tee · ot Amer~9.a) .a.u1mor,ted the. Aufltr.al,iAl+:r ·. 

--~ --~ -.. . .. ~-- , ·~ .•. ,.._, ,_ ~~,_-••• ';":\11!· .... ?.~ /tY~-~:.: ·~;:·~-:~· ;..: .::-:·. '",', ;' ; ... ,.:· .. ' ... ' ... . - ...... .. _ .. 
amendment'·'\ ari<F'askea for· a· e'epa~ate vote o~ ~)le, ~o~~a ,'.'and. w,tm_t." .. agaillSt··.,l;ie.h ,.. 

.- ~ . .., { , .. ., 1.< ···1 .,. .. • •:· ,(~-"\lf·~ -~ •.• (!~~ •:·.~f.}·.~-~~·>.'; .·· ·~::-t·.:-·_._ .: .~:!). •~\.} r ". ~ ,. ~ , '· '" - ,· •• , 

she intended'' to vote."· "While' l t was perfectly .. in or<}e;r_.. to. mention f:r.e~d9zn. ' : . 
·:--4 ···t·· ._._,~ _ •. '~'< -·' _, _: ~) ... .. ~. ·· ·~~J !: ~. -· r·YJ ·ri~ ·· ·~:\-:- .,.'! ·.1. ..... ':.-~U/ .. : .. ,; .-. .-.-~~ · ·., '· ,· " . . .. . . .. . ;·I.• • ~' 

from fesr;rana from:,;Wa.rit' i'fi a COVenant On 'eocmOI!liO .a¢. ~0~~-~l ... r .ight;e,, ~}le":.\,®~ ,, . 
.. • · _ . __: ·, ., _, . i.· :.- ··::(~~··. :''J 1 t·~, .. _ .. ,.,~.) •. ~ ...... ~J ··- · J ..• _.'~'··· · ·" - _, • . •• • .•• ~ 

di& n6t;~:-app1y -td:>t b~rla.Ii't 6fi'o1vii ~ e.n(p?iiti9a; .. :r,t_gll~.s, . wllioh w~s* ··· · ·, . ·, , . :~,, 
v .'. n'• -~·-. , , -.:.· .··<-~~!··· .. -.,-' x.-·.-~-,·;.~:-:~.·.-~::·:h.:~.:·t'-:f'":.-·,-,·· .. , ... ,:-. -~~ :- ,_·, . .., , .... <1· ··- ~~·~ .. . • ' •' 

oond&rned' -' W'ith ln£in''e('fr~ecrom 1~~~·trf.~~:~::'''i' ,\' :!>,',:,,,::;. j,' •• :·,;t ·-::. ;:,,;. ) . . '':.:\·:~-:~: . '' 

I . .. 

. :·j: :;;:- :::.;-:~: . '- -:-,-· ·r~t ... f~-:~:;:1 :)t:;:·1;·~r~1'~ it: -~i .. ::~· 1·~.:-~ ~-~·f~"~1 ~~.~- ~. i'!i 
:" .. ,·· 

'r ~ ; • . .-.·,. ' 
... ·." 

.... · 



E/CN .4 jsR ··333 
Page 4 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soc1~1ist · Republ1os) said that thQee 

in 'favour f:1f drafting two separate· co-venants had argued, · for the sake or · gaining 

the support of the majority., that the two o<>venants bad a single aim and had 

been divided into two for purely technical reasons. They had, however, 

lost eight of that singleness of purpose, which should be reflected in 

id~nti~al preeqnblea. , He did not agree with the United. States view and was 
' .·.. . ' . . ' . 
convino~d that for some, fear of want could be greater than fear of political 

' ' . . . ' . -

persecution; if the ideas of fear and w~nt were separated art.if.icially, there 
. ' ,· . •. .' .. , ' ' . . . ' . 

was risk of reaohing illogical conclusions similar to those mentioned by the 
• • • '. • I > • ~ ' 

representative of the United States. . . ;r., ., , * ,, 

~ . . 
Mrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) supported 'both the Polish proposal and the . 

' . 

Australian amendment; the words "and want" should be retained 'becaua.e the . . . 

p~a.mble would ment1on e?onomic and social rights as well as civil and political 

rights. 

She moved the closure of the debate~ 

The Commis"sion decided bY 9 votes to 4, with '4 ·-~bs~ntions to ,,. 

~toee the debate • 

. ) .• 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) explained how his delegation was going 
' . ·' ~ . 

to east its vote. The C~ssion should settle the question of the similarity 

between the preambles. He did not agree with the USSR representative that 
the decision to draft two se~te covenants had been taken on the understanding 

. . }: . . 
that the preambles would be identieal; it had merely been agreed that· tbe 

covenants should contain as mny commo:p. proyisiotu.~ as were appropriate. . It 
. -~ • ' • t ' • ~ • • • 

would have been a different natt~r bad_ .the_ Commission. tried., when d3:afting 

the preamble of covenant II, to adopt a text suitable for both covellfUlts. · 
··, . . 

• J ., • 

As the text adopted had 1>een. drafted expressly as t~e introduction to the 

covenant~ economic and social rights,~~ could not be reproduced1 .unamended., 
. . .:'. ,' 

in covenant I, where promine;noe was given to civil and political rights. He 

would therefore vote for the Australian amendment .. ·. 

Mr. CASSIN (Fra.tl.Ce.) explaining his deleeJ1t1on's vote said he bad 

always argued in favour of ~t'ting two preambles, which should be as similar 
. . . 

as possibl~, bllt 1u;\d,. never 8\l~§ted. tllat tb&y should be identical~ . He too 



l!! /CN. 4/SR. :h~ 
Page 5 · 

:·.:::. . Mr• v~'fl\ustral1e.) Wi'ehect, 'in'' the ; absence 'of the ·representative 
of ,~:bei\Otl;·.· formall:Y · to :·p~pe'se··.truf·:·eme!Sdment ' siiggested: by th~ t.Jebams~·,._ · ·: ' :· 

repre~tative at . the'~·:Pr-ecedi~ : meet:!ng~ 'which '·tas to ' 1rieert, as a ee'C'oricf ' -· '' 
par~:ph. in the· preamble·; the w-ords '"R'ecogniz'i!lg that these rfghts· ·:an&:':f~ed·oms 
derive from the inherent dignity of the human peraon". · 

:· :/ Mr. -: BoRATYNSKI (Poland) ·aaltect the Australian repreeentattve :· to 

~it.Y-: hie delesati·cm·'s first · ameMuient to· the -sec:ond paregrapb.<or tlte '·p,:;,·~olEr 
• , , ' . I ' " , , ~ :· • *. . ' •· '·• , ~ ;'t. ·.;,·, 

o:f1 c-ovenant, II· tso ' as to make it read "enjoyihg funiemezital rights- --&'ld liberties 

and". 
f ,• ••. 

' ' ' 
r . . ' ( ' 

'I •. .~ , • • I ~ 

. . ... . ' . ., ' . . ,. . , . . .. : . ... . . ' ' t 
after the ol0sure of the debate·f . ho-wever, ae there was no· objection, the two 

amel'ldm.ente \vere properly before the C ommiseion. 
.• . .-.-..: : ... '. ,., 

I ... · 
'· ' . . ' ~ ' .• 1 •· 

:-: · . . :Ml:'er., .. MEHTA (India) explained: that in 'a6cepting t'-ro id~ntica~ :~ ve1")' 
similar, preambles· the Commission did not mean• to•: ~xpres8 a pre-re;...ence tf>r:. ·a 

single covenant. The great generic dit'fereno·e:: ·6etween' the two· categories: ·:o'r 
rights eet forth in the covenants, which should be regarded as equally 

imp,orta.nt. should :be' taken into · account. ·The·· preamble to covenant I elwuld 
naturt.ll~ . Bi'9'!3 p:t:'cm:tn:mco . t~ ei~il ~ J)Olit~pal r:tspts. She ~·rould therefore ," 

vote for the. A~st;ralian, ~tldm.ent; to .the s.ec·ol;ld. · ·iutrodu.etory :paragi"a.ph 'of the · , · 
preemble of ·lllt,Wenrmt II,· but · egai~t-~ the Po~ish su.b-amerldlnent which was tQO ~. 

• • ' t • 

. •, ,_. 

reP~~e~~tiye ot .. Austres.lis. .,wae ~Auplication cf: the first ~e.ph of · the~ ~ :··:; 

pree:m.ble • He added the.t he weuld vote egainst the Ppliah, Bub:'!"em9Ddment~ · . 

. 
, .. , .. :\ M~'- ,IIOAEE (United Ki~O'Pi) . 8\J$30B~ed .. ;tAAt, 1:1:;\m.ight be ·:pret'er.able not 

t~ p~~~ .. t}?.e ne~ p~p~ of .. t~ . Pl"eemble .. i~e.tely after the first -~. 
p~r~ph. . . . . .. ~, , - · ·- · · 

'. ! 

, .... · .... 
/Mr. WBITLAM 



E/CN.4,/SR.33f 
Page 6 . 

Mr. WHITLAM '(Australia) pGinted cut' that the \iOrds "tho.se, righta 

am. freedoms'' referred te the ''equal ezn· una:Uanable rights" manti~ned 1n the 

first paragraph of the p%'0e.m.b le r 'preferably, thel."efore, the new p~apb. 

. shOUld follow immediately, in order to bring ·out the connexiqn be"tweun those . 

rights and human dignit1. · . · 

·· Mr. MOROZOV' (Union of SoViet SocieliSt· Republica) said that, in a 

· 'turther ·effort to a.ch1ev~t' uns.nimity, hie dalege.tion would vote in favour of the 

aecmd AU!ttre.l~·en· al'ldment, provided that the new paragraph of tho :preemble was 

also included in the preamble ta covenant II. 

The CHAIRMAN, spoald.~ as the representative (}f Lebanon, said that 

his delegation wai roedy tc accept that s3lution • . 

Mr. rmou {Greece) agreed, e.ddi~ the 8\18SOStion that the word.CJ 
· "ree·Osnftion of "tho inherent · dignity of all members of the 'hu.man family", in 

the f1ret p~ph of ,·the preamblo 1 · OhQuld. be · deleted in order to avoid the .. 

repetit.ion mentioned by the French l'eprestntative. 

The CHAIRMAN, apeaki%38 aa repreeentativa of Lebenon, !JOinted · out that 

the f'iret paragraph merely ' recognized the 1nhe.rent dignity end equal end · 

inalienable rights ·cf all ~embers of tbe .human family, . whereas the new paragraph 
• .• ! • .1 ... • ~ 

stated that th~e ·rights ·derived from the inherent dignity c;,f the hmnm perso ll • 

. AZMI Bey (Egypt) eedd tW. new p~~aph i!ihould Dot be illlerted for 

to a=se extant' it waa .a repctiti~n of ·t ·he. :f'1nit; nor .did he coneid.'e'r the first 

Australian · ·~tit ·Tital ~ 
·,. 

.• Mr., ~c (Y1lgoelavie.') ea.id: ~ it WG'Uld 'be preftlr~blo. n~ to alter 

the f'irat pe.re8raph er tli~ preemble, . which Npr~uced tffii tenia ot tiie preemblc 

to the Universal Decla:t"e.tien of Ruman Righte. 

/Mr. nROU 



E/CN.4/~·''' 
Page 7 

Mr. KYROU (Greece) explained that his had been merely a suggestion 

· w;Le~ he would not p:-ess. 

Mr. V.ALE.."iZUELA (Chile) suggested that the Commission should :first 

decide whether to ;~.d.opt two identical preambles, or notj if the decision was 

in the affirmative. the authors o:f' the various amendments should confer with . . . . ·' . ~ . . ' ' ... . ' 

a ';iew to ~~ting a. t .ext to be examined at . the fl0>11owing meeti~g, <t-thile 'the 

Commies;lon would forthwith cqnsider the remaining questions.. , ,., . ~- ~ ' . . 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the two preambles could not be 

. absolutely 1dent~cal1 as each would have a .paragraph emphasizing the category 

of rights with which it was particularly concerned. 

Mr. WHI~ (Australia) ,agreed with the United Kingdom . . . . . ' . 

representative that the words "and freedoms" in the second Australian 

amendment 1 should be dropped. The amendment .would then read: "recognizing 

that those rights derived from the inherent dignity of the human person" • 

. He commented .on the Greek representative's suggesti~n by saying that 

its main point was to reveal the need for a better text 1 but ~ t was not·. 

acceptable as an .amendment. 

To meet the Soviet representative's wish, Mr. Whitlam said that if 

the Commission adopted the second Australian amendment, it would be agreed 

that it would also be included in th~ preamble to the draft covenant .. on 

economic, social and c~ltural rights. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union o:f' Soviet Socialist Republics) . explai~ed that 

he was not insi.sting upon tlle preambles of the two , covenante being absolutely 

identical. He realized that. the two covenants were not intended to stress . . ; 

the same rights. Accor<lingly .it was not neceesary to put the . C~ile~ 

representative's suggestion to the vote. He thanked the Aust;ralia.n 

representative for bis :. conciliatory gesture and took it as agreed that if 

/the second 



E/at.4/SR.,,, 
Page 8 

the second Australian amendment was adopted, the words "fundamental rights and 

liberties and" 1 proposed by Poland1 would replace the f'irst Australian 

amendment., . 

The CHAIRMAN said he gathered, on the contraey_, that the Australian 

represente.ti ve wanted h.t.~ first amenc!lment to stancl, which was to add to the 

:, ... ·second p&.raSraph of th~ preamble (E/CN.4/666/Add.'l5) the "WCtds .. "'civ! ;\. .and 

political treedoma and" between the wrds "enjoying" and "treedom". · .:.· ·· 

· Mr. -~ (Austra:liia) confirmed th~t that was 8¢,. 
'.: . .... ~ :. . ' 

; . ; '.'. 
~ . . ;~ :. . 

·----· 
r~s ·"~r · .. ·~ • :.')Mi!-~ l«)ROWY (Union of Soviet Socialist .. Republics) said that if 

,, . · . ,. ' .. i :·:.. . ... · 
., •. asr.Ei~t ~ere not .:reached .ori the second paragraph of the preamble, the preamble 

.. '::;. . 

could not meet w1 th unanimous approval, because he . was most anxioUs that the 
,)"'' 

Polish amendm~~t should be adopted. 
. '• • :.i --~ ~· 1 ~ ' ~··. -

The CHAIRMAN 'Put, to ·the vote the first paragraph ot the preamble 

(E/CN.4/666/Add.l5) beginning with the words "Considering that, in accordanc~ 

with the principles ••• " • . ~ -. ·•. . -

The ~araat:aph was adopted unanimousl;r • . 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Australian oral e.menement proposing 

that the · ·~~d~ · -"Recognizi~g,. that those rights derived trom the inherent . 

dignity of the human person" should fo~- pa~agraph 2,ot the preamble. 

The amendment was adopted by ll votes to none, with 7 abstentions. ,, 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of Am~rica) wi tlldrew her request 

for a separate vot~ on the words ·"and want" in paragraph 2 of the preamble 

(E/CN.4/666/Add..i5)·· ~ . 

'• . 

. . ' 
· /'fhe CHAIRMAN 

i. 

. ·•...: 
, ; 

,, 
· ~ ' . ' 



. , . . . Th~ CHA~N- put to the v~te ·the ·Polish a.mel'ldtne.nt to the Australian 

~re.i ~~ndment, to add. to the· second . paragraph of the preambl~ to' the draft 
. .· tt . . "'· ~ . . ' ·'·'' ... 

covc;,nai.lt on economic, social and cultural ri-ghts, the words fundamental l"i~ts 

and li bertie~ ·and n' after the words "the ideal of . :f'ree men". . . . 

.:.. The amena.ment was rejected bl> 10 v.otes t~~E),: with 2 abstentions~ 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Australian amendment to add in the 

second paragraph pf the preamble of the dra~t covenant on economic,• social 

and oultural .rights, , the words "civil and ; political freedom and" between the 

words "enJoying" and "freedom~. . , · :· 

The amendment was adopted by 11 votes to none, with 7 abstentions. 

-. 
. .. The CHf9:R.MAN recalled that ~the French proposal to oha.rige the order in' 

whfch the . ri~tf3 :~~re to ~e ~;ntionett at- the . end of the aeoond paragraph of 
the preamble . had.: b_,e.en. agreed to by ~oland. · · '-. ,,. · 

The second paragraph of the preamble as a whole, as so amended, was 

adgpted by 15 votes to non6t with 3 abstentions. 

,· 

the_ preamble qad . l?~"ome th~ .third para~ph.-
·. ' " •·' .. 

The C£2~i r;~<::?P: un~nimousy ado~ted the fourth pal'!e;ph of the preamble·. 

The CotnZlll.:!f:l}-'1:n unt:nimo~J,y adopted the fifth u.me;ph of the preamble~ 

. The q9~~2:t~~f::3.'~1imoB.f1 J.Y adoRted thif vo.."""is etagree u,pon the followiM 
articles" .at. t~~2!:2: . .Q..i:' ~hEl ~rean.)lJ.e . ( ei_fth ~-i2!!). ·. . ' 

. J .•• 

'The UJ:f~$.£J.~s a :w.nole 1 .aa so amend~, was adopted by 14 votes to 
none, with -4 abstenti~Jnao 

.. ~· ~,; , .. 

The "CRA.IRMAN enquired if the C~ieaion wi~hed to 'in~lude as a eeeond 

p8.1'e.gl'a¥h ,.9f t~e p~atnble , to ~h~ draft Oove;cant Oll ·economic I SOCial and OUltuml 

rights, the second paragraph of the draft covenant on civil and political rights& 

~eeognizing that those rights derived from the dignity of the human person". 

The Cotrtniaeion unanimoua1y decided to do ao. 

/The CRAIBMAN 



E/CN .• 4/S'f!..333 . 
Page .lo· 

'· 

.. , ~ , ..... , TP.e PHA!ru1AN ~~oune~d that· aeeordingly the preambles to both the draft 
:'t ... . .. ,_ ,.1 ~·' • • • • • . ..... -~ • • • ~. .. : ~ ' • 1 f .'. ' ..... . :· •·· .• ~ .. 

cave.~~~:s ;were. ide~~~csl 1 except .f'or ~:the 'thira paragraph. The next business .~s to 

cOIMSt.!!e• ;trurhat. order .the · art~cles adopted · should appear in the covenant ~nd 
h~ - the r~s~lts of ~b:e Conmieaion-s proceedings were to be pr;sented to the · 

Economi,c .. and . Social· Council·. .. He enqtiire·d how .' the' ··commission proposed 1;o deal with 
' . I -' ' . " ' ~ ~· · , '· '• • 

fresh draft article.s. 
; ' .:' i' .... ~! :. : ~ • 

. I\1r. NI80'.t' .(Belgium) proposed ·. that consid~ration of ~esh draf1i. 

artic~e.s s.hould he postponed tO' -a later session, as there was no .time to 
.. l·. • . . . ~ ' . . ·. 

consider them at the current session. 
~ ,, . . . ' ... - . ~ 

'· . 
) 

:·,·· .. _-_. ... 

·· · . ~1r. VALENZUELA (Chile) thought that with an effort the Commission might 
~ . : . ' 

consi4er .. the .lllOst:.importe.rit of the ·articles, : Hi~ d~legat:i.on ha.d ~ubmitteQ. a 
:·. ...... . 

draft ~.ticle on _the equal right of ·men arid women to the enjoym~nt of civ'-l ,and . 

political rirshts (E/CN.4/L.l35/Rev.l) ana· ·w.aa· very anxious, .that_ it should be 

cons i~re~:.r: . .. · · . ·<. _, ;''· 

. ,_ .. 

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt tha.t . it would 

be premature to d;~cide fot<.thnth :to postpone eonsideratio~ of the new articles. . '.: -., . . ' . .. . . 

The Commis.sion could first deal with th'e · draft resolutions for submission to the 

Eeon~c.,and)3oc~al Counc+l ,' and .study the proposed new articles if it had time 
b~fq~ ,:~~di.nr,. tl;e re;ort• ... . ' ' ' . . , . ·. 

I _-_·· ,' , -~ :' . " " . ~ , ., , ' ,.,. . , 'i. . • . ' '"' " .• 

. If t,~e Commissiop wished to take -a .. deelsion on the matter, th~t · ·· ,. . · 

decision.:: ~ho~ld r~lat~ ~~thel' to ita work S:s · a ·:v~ol~,. . He .therefore pro~sed . 

that the . Cotl)llld.esion shovl9. .: inunediately suspend its work on ~he d.raf't covep.ants AA~ 
• ••'' ' ' ' '·•' < T ' • 

pass to the procedural questions, 

19e ll£2i2fal yas .ad.o;etpsl,.b~·*4 vot7s .''19 la wj~h P? a?~tentions. 
I ' • " ' >· ' ' .' ~· ' 

.. . . :'J:4e CHAIRI-iAN ·requested. the' Comniiasic:m to take up the question ot t-he, 

orde_r .ot _ t)le .. articles or. the" draft ··covemirits'. . .. .. , . ··: :'· 
,• .. 

· .. ·. /Mr. NISOT 



E/CN~.~/DR~3] . 
Page 11· ·· · · . .. 

~ •. ; ··.· :·,.:.· J.: ·~ Mr.·· N!SOT {Bels i'um) remarked · that . that · watt.4l1·shbstaritive. question, and 

th&t thfFOommissi6n: h8.d ju·s·t decided to suspend its: wotk on·· the ·dra!t; coven~ts • 
. .. 
' ' . . 

··: · :· ":.~: .· ··Mr·. · HOROZOV· (t1nion~·of Soviet Socialist : Repuclrit.:a) ; a(jl"eed with.. the ·. · '· 

Belgian representative.· .. ·.: The articles should appear in the. -report in the "·.' 

chr<:iholot;i'car order i :n which ·they had been: adopted.. . 

.:~ ... · ... --·, ' 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) did not see wty the 

Commission· eoul·d~ not adopt the order suggested · by the Chairnia.n · (E/CN.~4/Lol94), 

e ince it ws : provisional,. and would be useful for ref'e:r;:..ing .. ·tn the. re:port .to. · · 

the articles adopted by· the COillmission• The suhstant:Lve:::asp.ect:s of , the order 

could be studied at a later session. 
·' . 

Mr. MOROZOV : :(Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) ·preferred tP,e. : 

Commission not to take any decision on the order of the articles, since a 

decision might give .. the ·impression that the. COmmission had, comple~d . its work 

~n:the covenants•· ' ~The' question of using the. order of .the articles in t~ 

report .. raised :.n:o .d!ltfi.~ul ty:1 ·as the sub-headings aecomp~d;ng each· ar:tic.l~ · 

could be used for that purpose.- '\ 

. Mr. NISOT (Belgium). po!>nted out that the report shoul~d r.e.t;Lect what 

had hap'pened ·dur;i.ng .the .session,·,and .. 'th.at the articles should· therefore• appe~, 

in ·:the . order in which. they· had:, peen. ·adopt.ed• . •, . 
· , . .' ~ . . . ·.~ ' .. 

... :. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that it was desirable that the Economic and 

Social c_ouncil shOUld be· :give·n an accurate picture of .the Collllll1asiol)•s work as 

a whole .. .. J:t: :was; certelnly. th~ ·Comm;tssion';s . intention' to·. place the ~~~~l:e 

before the articles and to arrange the latter in a logical order. 

:r: ,~u :Mrs·• 'ROOSll.'V'ETir 'J(Un'.tt\e'd" .: s·t ·ates ·Of America) propoe~d tpat 'fdr,. ;th!'·.,., ·:-.: ·.' 

p\.irpOS~er ·of- draf.ting.·: its '·re~~rttr '.t~: :;C6mtni·ssicm shouldi ,prov~sionall~ .:~p~ .. t,he .. 
order suggested by the Chairman (E/CN.4/t8194')· ··,.::".· ·. · ,. · ·'· ·· :·. ::·· .. · .. : · ~ ·. ;:·':'\: '. 

' ,: 

. <·.. ·. '; :. 

,. . ·.i . . ' , .. ·._ .... \ ,r ••.• ; 

. . -. 
~ . ,·. ' . ' ~ 

. . . 
•. ,, ' f II • .• ' "', ~ '•· ' ' ~ ( ' • : ~ 

/Mr • MOROZOV 

~ ' i . . .. 



E/CN.4./SR.-,,} 
Page l2 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist ~epubl:i.os) was prepared to V!)te 
~ ~ . . . 

fo.~ . t~at proposal provided that the articles were not numbered. He agrred to . ... . ; ' . .;. . . . . . . ~ ' . . 

the preamble being p~aced first, followed by the text of the sub-headings in 

the .. o:r.der ,proposed by the Chairman. The artiele on the self-determination of 
·~: ' .. ' . ' ... ·~ . . - . ' ... 

peopl~s s~ould precede the article on the right to work. In addition, 
'· ' 

reference to the first and second parts must be omitted, ~· the other parts . 

did not yet exist~ 

· ~e CHAIR~ saw no reason for obje~ting to the ~umbering of the 
.. ' 

art~cles if th~ order of th~ sub-titles which he had prqpq.eed _w~s ae_~epted, 

~inQ,e ~he way ~n which the order was indicated was un~mporta~~~ 
. . : ' "\. 

Mr. KYROU (Greece) requested the Commission to adhere to the order 

of ar~~cles .indicated in the report . of its seventh session-

. . Mr. l!O.A.Rl'J (t1nited Kingdom) thought that the Commission should be 

concerned , to present 1 ts .. wor,k to the Economic and Socia~ Council in an orde:r;ty 
" . ... \,.. ' . . .. . ' . ... . 

manner~ .. It was esseptia~ 'l:(o numb~r th~ v~ious articles,so as to be able to 

refer to them easily and mention them in the reP?rt• 

.,. ; ~.- NISOT (B~lgiJ.lill) suggested that the CODJIIlission .ah<;>uld take no 
' . . . .. . . . ·' .. :.. ... . ) '· .. :. 

dec~sioB on the ,orde;r .of _articles .andshould leave it to the Rapf)Orteur to . . . .• .. . . ' . . . . . . ' . . ·' 

decide, in consultation with the C~i~an1on a provisi na~.-:- ?r~er . wlJ,ich might 

be used in the report • 

. ·.: 

.The CH~RMAN. remarked .that . th~t . sugge~tion was tant~unt to an, 
' . . ' . - '· . ' .. •. ' . 

implicit acceptance of ;.tne orde:r - whi~h he ha.d proposed . (E/C~.4/L.l94), 
' . . .• ~- - . . ' . . .. . . . ·. 

- - ~ . ,, . : ' .... ' 

Mr. MARSHALL (AustraliA.) said ·there bad, been constant references to 
the way public QP.ini.on ~~ fo:J..lm,ving. the er;l4ea.vo~ of .the Co~iaaion end j t . .. ; . '. ... \ .. ·:- . ..· ' 
Seentod .unwise thereto:'e .t~t the W~S of t~(;) Coy~~ts · Sho1,1ld be presented in 
anything but a tidy ana logical Ol'dBr. · · · · · · 

~ . . 

Mr. CASSIN (France) thought that the Rapporteur should be left the 

greatest possible freedom. The article on the self-determination of peoples 

should appear either side by t:~ide with the preamble or at the end. 

-, /Mrs, ROOSEVELT 



E/CN.4/SR.333 
Page 13 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America} proposed that the Commission 

should take note of the order suggested by the Chairman, while pointing out 

that .it ·wafl omitting the heading of document ·E/CN.4/D .. l94. The Rapporteur 

. could thus use it as · a basis wh(m drafting the Commission's report. 

; The CHAIRMAN wished .to make it clear that it the Commission so 

decided, he would follow the order for the report which he himself had s~ested, 

Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) reserved his position with regard ~o 
'\' .. ' ' . 

the placing of the article on trade union rights; he thought tliat ·' 1 t should 

appear at the end of the second part • 

. , . . .. Mr. MO~OZOV (Union of soviet Social:l.st Republics) said t~t he 

would not press his proposal; but was concerned about the treatment of the 

territorial clause; he thought that the relevant article should appear at 

the end of. the ~ BG.cond part. The article on the right of self-determination 

of ·peoples and the a.tticleon. th~ equal .treatment of men and women ought in his 
·.. . ' .. 

view to be inserted at the beginning of the second part. 

He proposed that the Chairman and the Rapporteur should be requested 

to prepare the order and numbering of the articles in th~· ~eport w1 th due . . . . ' . . 

consideration to the discua~ion which had taken .place during the meeting. 
! . . . ' 

' ! 

The CHAIRMAN supPorted the USSR representative's comments on the 

pJ.acing of the ar:ticl.e on ,the :t;erri torial appli.cation of the covenants and 
• - .-· . • .• ' t" { 

the article on the right ef self~determination of peoples; their place would 

be the s·ame ip. both covenants• 
! ' . : 

·, ' 'i : 
I ;' 

AZMI Bey (Egypt) felt that the article on the ri_ght of self­

determinat.ion of peoples: should' be dealt with in ·· a: separat·e' part, and net in 
I • •• •I, ·, 

the second part, which dealt with work and related rights, ··The territorial 

clause~ which must appear in both covenants, might provisionally be placed . .. 
at the end,, its fip.al place . depending on the adoption of the fe·d~ral clause. 

. ~ .. ' . . .< 

The CHAIRMAN said that due note vrould be taken of · those. observations. 

/Mr·, ·· NISOT 



' - ~ 

E/CN~·4/BR.333 
Page 14 . 

' · 

' I ~ . 

·' .. ' 

I - • Mr. NISOT (Belgium) th~ugh~ that the RapporteUr should be lett 

to d~cide on the Order of the articles. The .territorial clause had not been . . . . 

studied during the current session and could not appear in the report,_ As 

the Egyptian representative bad pointed out, its place was with the federal 

clause. 

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) po~nte~ out .that a motion to close the 

diSCU$Sion bad been submitted. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) opposed the closure of the discussion 

and supported the Belgian re_presentative 1.s .comment coneerning the territorial 

clause. 

·;~ · · '· 

Mr. CASSIN (France) also opposed closing the discussion. 

The motion to close the discussion was adopted by 6 :vote6 to 4, with 

1 abstentions • . 

· The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the __ proposal that the Rapporteur should 

be left to determine, in c~nsult.ation with the Chairman and giving due 

consi~eration to the discussion which had taken place on the matter, the 

order in which the articles should _be presented in the report. 

The 'proposal :was adopted .by 16 votes to none, with l 'abstention. 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) hoped .that the order would not be such that 

a number of delegations would be compelled to make specific reservations. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed :out ' that the COllllll;iSs.ion had ·after .all ·only 

post~ned its dif.icilsaion on the mE!-tte.r~ . 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) reque~ted the Comn;J.ission to agree to sub­

stitu:ting .the wordS 11en corinnuni' for the word "collectivement" in the French · 

text of article 1}. ~ : . 

Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the amendment. 

/Mr. MOROZOV 



E/CN.4/$R.333 
Page 15 

Mr •.. MOROZOV (U.n.ion of · Soviet Socialist 'Repubiicef .request~d that 
I' ..... ' ' ., 

at the curr.ent stage . of the Commission. s·. work new proposals I even excellent 
: .. ' ' 

ones, shoul4 not be so sub~ttted1 but .should be deferred until the final . ~· . . - . . ... ' 

examination of the text of the covenant. 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) .stressed that his proposal referred to a . . 

particularly glari~~ ro±stake. · 

Mr. MOROZOV (Uni·on 9f Soviet Socialist Republies) withdrew h:i.s 
. ' 

objection. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed t~t the Commission should approve the 

Lebanese representa. ti ve 1 s proposal.. · 

It was so decided. 

Draft resoluti ons on procedure 
------~~----~~----~~~ 

' Mr~ MOROZOV (Uhion of Soviet Sociali~t Republics} submitt.ed hie 

l • • • !' 

delegation.' s draft res~lution .(E/CN .4/1.195). The work .of the eighth · sees-ion · 

had shown that the principle set forth in Genez:al Assembly resolution 421 E (V) 

was ·an ex·cellent one; the task assigned to the Commission could be achieved 

only by the drafting of ' a single convention. The Commission should therefore 

reaffirm the views it had reached on that subject at its seventh session. 

Resolution 543 (VI) ·h~d. been adopted by only a very small majority; . the 

Commission should therefore request th~ Econom~c and Social Council to ask 

the General Assembly to reconsider that decision. . 

Mrs. MEHTA (I~dia.) said that_ he.r delegation, jointly-with the 

delegations of Lebanon, ~:hreden and :the United States, had sul>mitted a draft 

.resolution (E/CN.4/L~209} requesting :the Economic and Social Council to 
,-. 

authorize the Commissi?n on Huma!l Rigbt.s .to complete its work on .the· two -

covenants by the summer of 1953 at the latest. 

Mi-s. ROOSEvELT .(United States of America) stressed the importance 

of that draft resolution. 

/Mr- CASSIN 

' ~ I 



E/CN.4/SR.333 · 
Page 16·· · -·· ... 

Mr. CASsm (France) said ~t ~s delegation, · t6gether with the .. 

AustrB.iian and IricUan deleg~tions, had· submitted a draft resolution (E/CN • .4/L.210) 

which woUld. enable the Co~ission . to avoid the terminciloSt<!.Bl di:rticrut:i~s , ~lth 
' . 

which it was faced. 

Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) pointed out that the draft resolution submitted 

jointly by his delegation and the delegations of Pakist~ and Uruguay ·· 

(E/CN.4/L.~6) , . unlike the joint proposal of India, Lebanon, Sweden end the 

United States (E/CN.4/L.209), related to the Commission's work as a whole and not 

only to the covenants. 

Mr. WABEED (P~istan) explained that the proposal submitted jointly by 
'. . ' ' 

the delegations of Chile, Pakistan and Uruguay requested the Economic and Social 

Council to arrange for two sessions of the Commi~sion in 1953, one of five weeks, 

to deal with the covenants, the other of three weeks, to deal with the other 

items on the agenda. This would enable the Commission to organize its work mor~ 
) 

efficiently~ There were aerious disadvantages in a long s~ssion and it would 
... 

be preferabl~ to arrange for tvo shorter sessionS. Of co'Urse, that. procedure 
. ' • 

had certain fin~cial implications, but everything must be, done to ensure that the 

ccimu/ission should complete 1 ts vork on the covenants as quickly as possibl~ ~ 

Mr. BORA'l'YNSKI (Poland) .proposed a number of amendment.~ to the draft 

resolution submitted by India, Lebanon;. Sweden. and the United States (E/CN.4/L.209). 

The second paragraph should be deleted; in the third paragraph the words. "the 

drafting of the two covenants" should be replaced by the words "its work"; 

in the fourth paragraph the words "its work on the two covenants and . in particular . 

to formulate its recammendat+ons relating to the questions remaining to be taken . . 
up by it" should be replaced bY the words "this question";. and in the fifth · · 

paragraph the words "on the two covenants" and sim~taneou$ly11 should be deleted 

and the words "the draft covenants" replaced by the words "the results of its 

work". 

The question of the two covenants, not haVing bee~ finally settled, 

should not be prejud~ed, He pr.oposed the deletion of the second sub-paragraph 
' \ . 

of the joint draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.209) as it was not for the Commission to 

judge its own work. 

/Referring to 



E/CN.~/SR.33' 
Page 17 17 

Referring to the Secreta?y-General' s note (E/CN.4/L.217) on the 

financial. implications of' the dra:f't resolution proposed by Chil<111 Pakistan arid 

Uruguay, he enquired of the amount of 111 700 dollars, estimated as the cost of one 

session at Headquarters 1 wOUld not be lower if' the Commission met at Geneva. 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of' America} said she opposed the USSR 

proposal (E/CN.4/L.l95) because the General Assembly had adopted resolution 

543 (VI) after careful cons~deration. The Commission had in efrect been 

instructed to work out two draft covenants. She also opposed the Polish 

amendment to the draft resol,ution submitted by India, Lebanon, sweden and the 

United States (E/CN.4/L.209) which stated the facts as they were. 

Mr. Bll,ACCO (Uruguay) proposed that in the second :paragraph of the 

preamble to the draft resolution presented by Austral~a, France and India 

(E/CN.4/L.210) the words "the English 'and French texts" should be deleted, and 

replaced by the words "different texts". 

His delegation had always been in favour of a single covenant and would 

therefore support the USSR draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.l95); since, however, at 

the sixth session of the General Assembly, it had accepted the principle of two 

covenants by way of a compromise, it wished to reserve its future position on the 

question. 

Mr. KOVALENKO {Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) supported the USmt 

draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.195) and the Polish amendment to the joint proposal 

(E/CN.4/L.209). 

Mr. NISOT ( i.elgi•) considered the proposal of' Australia, France and 

Il'ldia (E/CN.4/L.2J,.O) premature, though if it was supported by the majority, he 

would vote 'for it, provided that 1 ts fin~ passages, bee;inning with the words 

"and other problems" were omitted; on no account should the substance of the texts 

be reviewed • 
· i;; 

27/6 p.m. 




